C-1

From: Sagliani, Dominic <Dominic.Sagliani@nrg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 4:36 PM

To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Electric and Natural Gas & Demand Response RFPs

Hello again,

My name is Dominic Sagliani and | am requesting some information from the ECWA. The information
pertains to the current electric and gas contracts:

1. Do you currently issue RFPs for third-party pricing?
2. Which company was the contract awarded to?
3. What are the terms and conditions of the contract?

a. Rate
b. Product type
c. End-dates

Additionally, NRG administers an energy curtailment program where we would end up paying the ECWA
a generous amount of money to keep the grid stable. The program is called, “Demand Response” and it
is with the NYISO (New York Independent System Operator). Please advise if this is a program the ECWA
is aware of such program. If not, NRG can show what the ECWA would earn on a annual basis. The
qualified sites can only financially benefit, ECWA will never be asked to pay NRG at any time.

If a phone call makes sense in the future, | will make myself available. Go Bills @
Thank you again,

Dominic

Dominic Sagliani
- DER Program Advisor
NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc.
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Direct: 716.906.5227
Dominic.Sagliani@nrg.com
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